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Dear Sir or Madam:

WC DK No. 09-53 ITC-T/C-20090408-00153

On April 9, 2009, NexUStel, LLC (NexUStel), Cassara Acquisition Group, LLC (CAG),
and Nexitos, LLC (Nexitos) (together, Applicants) filed applications seeking approval for
a management buy-out transaction that resulted in the transfer of control of NexUStel
from CAG to Nexitos, an entity controlled by NexUStel’s president. NexUStel holds
domestic and international section 214 authorizations.

Nexitos, a Florida limited liability company, does not provide telecommunications
services and was organized by Jorge A. Asecio, NexUStel’s president, to acquire control
of NexUStel from CAG. Applicants state that the following individuals, all citizens of
Chile, own at least 10 percent of Nexitos: Jorge A. Asecio (70 percent), Julio G. Alvarez
(20 percent), and Sonia Varas (10 percent).

On December 18, 2008, Nexitos acquired from CAG 100 percent of the voting
membership interest of NexUStel and became the managing member of NexUStel.
Contrary to Commission requirements, the Applicants did not seek prior approval for this
transaction. Therefore, applicants filed requests for Special Temporary Authority (STA)
seeking approval to provide service under the current ownership pending approval of the
transaction. They state that Nexitos would have run out of cash and been forced to
discontinue service to customers if the transaction had not closed by year end 2008. On
May 1, 2009, we granted the STAs with conditions for the domestic and international 214
authorizations for a period of 60 days per Richard Sofield’s email of April 30, 2009
(11:45am).



WC DK No. 09-57 ITC-T/C-20090416-00166

On April 21, 2009, NexUStel, LLC (NexUStel), Nexitos, LLC (Nexitos), and Greentel,
LLC (Greentel) (collectively, Applicants) filed applications seeking approval for the
transfer of control of NexUStel to Greentel. Greentel, a Florida limited liability holding
company, does not provide telecommunications services and is owned by Ramon Rojas
(50 percent), who is a citizen of the Dominican Republic, and Luis Echevarria (50
percent), who is a citizen of the U.S. Nexitos and Greentel entered into a purchase
agreement on January 30, 2009 whereby Greentel will acquire a 50% interest in
NexUStel. As aresult, both Nexitos and Greentel will each hold a 50% interest in
NexUStel.

A copy of two Public Notices, DA 09-1042 and DA 09-1043 (rel. May 8, 2009) in
WC Docket Nos. 09-53 and 09-57, seeking comment on the proposed transactions
described in this letter are attached. Should you have any national security, law
enforcement, foreign policy or trade concerns with these proposed transactions, please
file your comments by May 22, 2009. See General Information section of the attached
Public Notices., DA 09-1042 and DA 09-1043.

For further information, please contact Tracey Wilson-Parker at (202) 418-1394,
Jodie May at (202) 418-0913 or David Krech at (202) 418-7443.
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- George Li, Deputy Chief, Policy Division
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Attached are all three attachments.
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